The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Product Description	Catalog No.	Lot No.	UDI	Expiration Date
BD™ Pre-Filled				
Normal Saline	306547	9142881	50382903065474	30-April-2022
Syringes				

BD is initiating a recall for the BD Posiflush™ Pre-Filled Normal Saline Syringes catalog and lot number referenced in the table above. The lot is being recalled as BD has become aware that a limited number of syringes labeled "Posiflush Experimental Product" and "Not for Human Use" being mixed with standard BD Posiflush™ Pre-Filled Normal Saline Syringes. BD has not received any reports of related adverse events and has confirmed that these syringes were manufactured and sterilized in accordance with our normal manufacturing process, perform as intended and do not pose any risk to health. BD is voluntarily recalling these devices to avoid confusion on the part of the user. BD distributed the affected lot between June-September 2019.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.